slavica Nicoska

From: tharija Spasovska c;nait"ija.spasovska@invest,_go:v_.mk?_s\
Sent: Thursday, jsnuary 18, 2024 2119 PM :
To: e e
Cer. sIav_ica.;ﬂi_ccska'@invest.go\'_f_.mk;_ " L
(. s N . ST
‘Subject: FW: Bapaibe Ha wigopmaynja of) jaBEH Kapakrep
Attachments: Companies operating in M- sutemotiv 2.xisx e Dilagssiie  Dlloon
Mouwryean

Cornscho Bateto fapare i uHTEpIUTE undopMaLym Co Kou WG pacnonara ACUNKUECM, so dpuior By gocraByeame
nueTa o CAW bf obnacra na AsTomoBriickaTa MHAYCTPUIa. HanomeKyaam gera 0BaA. IUCT2 CORDMHA COMO AN 08
MOTONEMITE KOMBNAHAKM KO e NPUCYTHI BO PCM, & WOM C& PEFUCTPUIHN B0 HaLIATR ,qara.'ﬁasa.'Muanwu,ujaéxbja
BOAM PETVCTAD WA CUTE CTPAHCKK AUDEKTHI UMBECTHLIY € UeHpanyuoY Perucrap Ha PCM, O/ KaE MOXKETE Aa pobuete.
KOMINETHY MHGOPMBLMY CODABETHO BawIeTo Gapawe.

COo.TTouuT,

Marija Spasovsha

‘Head of investor servicing Unit

‘ipwestar servicing.und aftercare departrent
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1. 4380°2 3 169 203
4°389°3 169 100
mariia‘.-'sQasovskzg”@invest-.aov.mk
waysinvest.gov.ml
Niliola Vapcarav 7, 1000 Skopie, Republic of North Macedonla

; Invest
S

wh Before printing this esmall, please consider environmeant protaction,







Johnson Matthey

Adtoimotive ingustry

UK

B i

production of catalysts for the automotive
industry-and catalyst systems for-pollution
contral. Johnson Matthey has.operations in
over 30 countries worldwide and employs
ahout 12,000 peopte, One third of:all new
vehicies in the world.have Johison: Matthey
catalytic converters.

TiDZ Skopie 1

https://matthey.comfen/home

van Hoel

Buses and industrialvehicles

Balgium

figr marethan G5 years, the Belgian company

ﬂU * - ]
desigaing and manufacturing high-quabity and
modern vehicles: Van Hool produces an
average of 1,400 buses and trailers and-about
4,000 other commercial vehiclasa year, 50%
of which.are exported worldwide: With a
workforce'of aver 4,000; Van Héal is éne of
the Jargest bus manufacturers in Euriipe,
offering a full S.amm of pubfic transport buses
for the mtérnationail. market,

TIDZ Skopje 2

hitps:{fwww o vanhoolcom/fen

Adient

| Automotive industry

USA

The American company “Johnson Controls” is.
a global leader in the production of carseats,
instrument umzmw\.m_..a..iﬂm_._.oa. Johnson
Controls-announced tha neiw name “Adient”
which refers to théir line of car seats and

TIDZ Stip

TIDZ Strurmica-

TECHNICAL TEXTILES

Automotive industry

Germany

interior design.

Techriical Textiles is a German manufacturér
of fiberglass used in the automotive and
aerospace industries, in the production of
windmills snd ships, as wellas insulation
materials for copstruction:

TIDZ Stip

hittp:/ fwwin techitex.mk/about-us.oh

ARC Automative

Automotive industry

USA

The American company ARC Automotive is 2
world manufacturer that produces a complate
program of car inflators for airbags (driver,
passengers, sidecurtains).

TIDZ Skapje 1




|Joyson Safety wﬁnm:_

Automotiva industry

USA

Joyson Safety Systems, knowri as Key Safety
Systems, is a global leader in mobility safety
E...o&.n_Hm..mmﬁm?nw:mna compeonents; systems
and technology to automotive and non-
automotive markets,

Thé'company is a world lzader in the
manufacture; development 3nd praduction of
inflatables; airbags, steering whesls and seat
kelts. Globally, they have an international
:mﬂs__oﬂr of 34 sales, design and
rmanufacturing facilities employingaround
50,000 people warldwide, _

Kicevo

hitps:/fivww.idysonsafety.com/

Gentherm

Automotive industry

USA .

Genther is recoghized bythe largest
manufacturersin Em.m:~oaoz:m.m.:a_.._mq< as
the best supplier.of air conditioning systems
for heating and codling of seats and coritrals,
efectronics and cables. Génterm production is,
installed by a number of atitbmotive brands
such as Ford, General Motors, Toyota, Lexus
and Kia. The company has production in 11
countries and more than 5,000 employees
worldwida.

TIDZ Prilep

Agtiv {Delfaj)

Autamotive industry

USA

The American company Delphi is a leading
global supplier for the autometiva and
3 vEn if

CPICa car
giant spilt iLs business ke two indépendent”
companies: Delphi Technologies and Aptiv.
Delphi renamed part ofits business focused
on automated driving and electrification,
calfing the new entity Aptiv, farmalizing the
separation of that aspect of its company from
a more-traditional engine-focused part.

TIDZ Skogje 1

hitps://www aptiv.com/




H! TECH CORPORATIC

Automative industiy

North Matedonig

High-tech Assembly Center is the first
domestic company that decided to invest in-
North Macedonis, whose founder and owner
is “High-tecti Corp.” from Skopje. Its prodcts
are used in the automaotive, aerospace ard
military industries, as Em__.mm.:._.ﬂ.:n
production of medical equipment. The clients
of this Macedonian company are:global
branids, such as “Contiriental”, “Siemens”,
*Bosth” and “Philips”.

TIDZ Skopje 1

viww.hitech.com.mi/

Lear

Autometive industry

usa

The Ametrican company Lear Corporation is a
teading global agent for car seat covers and

manufacturars in the world, and their
products are represented in-more than350
types of vehicles.

TIDZ Tetovo

hitpsAfwvew Jearcom/

ACCOMPLAST

Autemotive industry:

Germany

The Gernan cdmpany Accomplast $peciatizes
i ic modeling of car parts.and uges the
latest Enr.:.m_om,_, Apart frgm Germany, the:
company has factories in England and the
Czech Repubiic.

TIDZ-Alinci, near
Prilep

hitps:/fwivesaccomplast.de/.

QDW-ELEKTRIK'

Automotive industry

Germany

The German tompany QDW Electric has many:
years of experience m:”;m.n_‘oncnﬁ._on of
automotive.components and.is an innovative
company for development'and supplier of
high guafity cablés, solénoids. and mechaniéal-
€lectronic systems.

TIDZ Struga ang
Ohrid

Cagatay Kablo

Automaotive industry

Turkey

The Turkish company Cagatay Kablo was
established in 1998 to produce wires and
cables mainly for the :mm&. of the automotive
industry. The main clients of the company are
the feading manufacturers af buses, tractors,
conistruction machines, trucks, commercial
vehicles, air conditioners, cleaning machines
and special airpart vehiclas,

TIDZ Skopje 1

Ritps:/fwww.cagataykablo.com/en-tS/HomePage




Baumer

Automotive industry

Switzarland

Baumer Holding AG is & family-owned
international campany producing advanced
sensor techriology, inductive and process.
sensors, encoders, cablesand other
elactronics mm_._._p_. _:_.m:mn produgcts.
“SAUNMER” is present with 38 branches in 19
countries aroind the world with over 2,700
employees.

TIDZ Skogie 1

www.baumer.com/de/en

Mueat Ticaret

Automotive industry

Turkey

._..:.m company was woczn._mﬂ_ in.196% and has
operations in Europe, China; North America,
several factories in Turkey, China, Mexico. .
with-a total staff of 2000 people. It:produces
cables and electrical instaliations fof the
automotive industry, The products are.
intended for the Eurapean and American
markets.

TIDZ Skopje 2

http:ffweny muratticaret.coin/prgiect/magedania-ske

Iportex

Automotive industry

GErmany

The compahy. ipratex has been established-in
Germany since:1999. There are 6 factories
focated in 4 different continents, 2 sales
offices. The company deals with the:
production of materials for the attoniotivie
industey, technical textiles and-thermal
insulation materials. Ipratex has recantly
been working on research and development
of same new techniquesfor thermo-technical
insulation of the autometive industry and also
more recently; in 2019, 3 new agrepment was
pstablished with the Eempean Sp

and NASA TFor thie production of casing for

satellite réceivers of spatecraft.

TIDZ Skopje 1




i .._5@_.@”2..‘

Turkey

The Tuirkish campany Piirpfast, has 40 years
of experiericé in the automotive industry and
exportsits products te 36 countries around
the world,

Purplast is drie of the local partners-of
anather foreign investor in'the country, Van
Hogl, and its product portfolio is lasge and
m:nEamm..%m._”.:oa:.n:c: of interior-parts
(dashboard, covers, partitions, ceiling
uphalstery, handles, steering whegls),
exterior of comriercial vehicles {bumpers,
front and rear giife, side panels, roof paneds.),
as welt g5 the production of Seats {passenger
cars, city buses and trucks).

TiDZ Shogic 2

Kostal Autarmotive industry

Germany

i cavpany Kostalis 2 globa! 1eader
the ofier of téchnologically advanced
m_mnﬁca.n.., electromechanical and mechanical-
electronic produts for large.industrial
mahufacturers. Tha company is present.in' 42
locations worldwide on 5.continents and has
a staff of over 18000 peoplé. .

Chrid:

hps:/fwiny kostal.com/en-ghy/

DURA Automotive SydAutomiotive industry

USA.

Thie American company DURA Automotjve
Systems is  globsl supplier of original
components to the most refowned car
B.mzcmmnn:nma aound the world.. The
Michigan-based company was founded in
1914 and employs more than 9,400 peoplein
14 countries afound the.wor!d. DURA
Autombotive Syitems designs and
rianufacturés innovative highly integrated
automotive components for léading velicle
:._m_.__..__a_.ncﬂmﬂ. inthé USA, Asia and Europeé,

TIBZ Skopje 2.




Magnia

Automaotive industry

Canada

The Canadian company MAGNA MIRRORS
SOUTH-EAST EURQPE DOOEL, produces
mirrors and other technolbgicat products for
the needs of the automotive industry, namely
General Motors, Ford, BMW, Toyota,
Volkswagen, Honda and many cther well-
known brands

Struga

Kiel

Automaotive industry

Germany

KIEL is a leading manufactrer of seats for
commercial vehicies and bus afid raii public

transport.

TIDZ Tetovo

Kemet

Automotive industry

LS

The Ametican company KEMET has.an 85+
year history, based and factory in South
Carofina, USA. There are production faci
in Mexice, China, laly, England, Portugal,
Finland, Sweden, Indoriesia, Germany,
Bulgaria, Nevada-USA.and Macedonia.
“KEMET” also.owns two specialized
electronics companies, “FELCO™ in Chitago-
illincis and “Dictron” in Sweden.

.

TIDZ Skopie 1

kiel-sgating.com/en/horme/

Kromberg & Schuberd Antamctive industry

Garmhy

Kromberg % Schubertis today on&ofthe
global lzaders in the supply of elactagal
systemms, cahles and plastic components.Year
of astahlisr Morth Matetonia 2011

Zhabeni ZHABEN],
7030 &

-Amphenc Technalog|Automative industry

Marquardt Macedoni

LTH Caisting’

TAB MAK

USA

Component Manufacturing: for the
automotive industry.Year of establisment in
Morth Macedania 2013

Ungarska be. 8, 2300

Automative industry

Germany

Etectrical £ g, antd.
Companent Manufacturing for the
automotive industry.Year of establisment in

North Macedonta 2012

wardarska br.3,
Dolno-Kalaslari, -
1400 Veles

Automotive industry.

Slovenia

The campany LTH Léarnia from Qhrid was
founded in-1961 and was part of the Yugoslav
auto industry. In 2005-tbecame part of the
Siovenian LTH Casting: lihas about 500.
employees.-

Ohrid

Automotive industry

Stovenia.

Tahmak or former company for batteries -
zletovo. Owned by the Slovenian company
Tab, has about 430 employees, produces

batteries for the autommetive industry

Probistip

n.



TELAMON- EUROPA

Automotive industry

USA

The'company “Telarrion - Europe” opend a
new, second producticn plarit with an area of
2,200 m2 in which the installation of 2
additicnal cable crimping centers is.planned,
This husiness move is part of the investment
plan for the expansion of “Telamon - Europe®,
adaughter camipany of the: Américan
corporation “Telaman" {Telarmon

Corporation}, based in Indiana, USA.

Skopije
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